Minutes of:

Orlando City Council September 15, 2016 2:00 P.M.



District 1	District 2	District 3	<u>Mayor</u>	District 4	District 5	District 6
Jim Gray	Tony Ortiz	Robert F. Stuart	Buddy Dyer	Patty Sheehan	Regina I. Hill	Samuel B. Ings

On Thursday, September 15, 2016, the Orlando City Council met in regular session in City Council Chambers at City Hall. Mayor Buddy Dyer called the meeting to order at 2:01P.M. Interim City Clerk Amy T. lennaco called the roll and announced that there was a guorum.

Present:

Mayor Buddy Dyer Commissioner Jim Gray, District 1 Commissioner Tony Ortiz, District 2 Commissioner Robert F. Stuart, District 3 Commissioner Patty Sheehan, District 4 Commissioner Regina I. Hill, District 5 Commissioner Samuel B. Ings, District 6 Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco Senior Assistant City Clerk Elizabeth Davidson Chief Assistant City Attorney Kyle Shephard Police Officers Kevlon Kirkpatrick and Edgar Malave, Sergeants-at-Arms

Invocation

The invocation was given by Father Rick Luoni, St. Michael's Episcopal Church, 2499 N. Westmoreland Drive, Orlando 32804, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Commissioner Regina I. Hill.

Minutes

It was moved by Commissioner Tony Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Patty Sheehan, and vote carried that the reading of the minutes be waived for the August 29, 2016 Agenda Review and City Council meetings, with minutes approved as written.

Awards/Presentations/Recognitions

Proclaiming September 11-17, 2016 as International Housekeeping Week

Mayor Dyer called on Downtown Development Board/Community Redevelopment Agency Executive Director Thomas Chatmon, who spoke about the significant impact of the hospitality industry to Central Florida's economy. Mr. Chatmon recognized Central Florida Hotel and Lodging Association Public Policy Director Kevin Craig and CFHLA's Housekeeping Council member Pat Baird. Mayor Dyer read the proclamation.

Proclaiming September 2016 as Hunger Action Month

Chief Service Officer/Director of Community Affairs and Neighborhood Relations Marcia Hope Goodwin introduced Second Harvest Food Bank of Central Florida Vice President of Development Greg Higgerson. who spoke about the importance of Hunger Action Month throughout cities, states and the nation. Mr. Higgerson thanked Central Florida's supporters, volunteers and advocates for their contributions to the community and invited everyone to visit feedhopenow.org for a 30 Ways in 30 Days calendar for a month's worth of ways to bring awareness to the problem of hunger. Mr. Higgerson then challenged Mayor Dyer to take Second Harvest's Skip A Meal Challenge. Mayor Dyer accepted the challenge and, in turn, challenged City Council members to do the same. Mayor Dyer read the proclamation.

Proclaiming September 15, 2016 through October 15, 2016 as Hispanic Heritage Month

Mayor Dyer called on Commissioner Tony Ortiz to introduce Hispanic Heritage Month. Commissioner Ortiz thanked the Florida Restaurant and Lodging Association for their support of the contributions of the Latino community to Central Florida and recognized Ms. Rachel Moalli, Ms. Rosie Riccardi and representatives from Red Lobster, Marriott and Ale House. Mayor Dyer read the proclamation.

Mayor's Update

Best of DTO Photo Contest Gallery Grand Opening

Mayor Dyer invited everyone to attend the third annual Best of DTO Photo Contest gallery opening and winners ceremony at the Gallery at Avalon Island this evening. The gallery exhibit displays Downtown Orlando through the creative eyes of local, professional and amateur photographers and runs until October 15, 2016.

Agenda Items of Note

Item A-4 - Funding Agreement with the Holocaust Memorial Resource and Education Center of Florida for Anti-Bullying Programming

This item furthers the Stand Up Orlando program by providing funding to the Holocaust Memorial Resource and Education Center of Florida to continue its Upstanders program for sixth and seventh grade students at nine public schools in the current school year and in 2017-2018. Since launching Stand Up Orlando in 2014, more than 2,000 students and more than 500 parents and school staff have participated in this anti-bullying initiative, which includes field trips, guest speakers and an anti-bullying curriculum.

Item D-3 - Promise Neighborhoods Memorandum of Understanding

The City of Orlando will join community partners, including Heart of Florida United Way, UCF, Valencia College, Orange County Public Schools and Orange County Government, to apply for a Promise Neighborhoods grant from the U.S. Department of Education. The grant funding will help to further move the needle on education and developmental outcomes for children in underserved neighborhoods. If awarded the grant, part of the funding would be used for the expansion of the Parramore Kidz Zone's student-advocate model, which has resulted in improved academic performance and increased enrollment in college among children in Parramore.

At approximately 2:23 P.M. Commissioner Ortiz left the meeting, returning at 2:25 P.M.

Consent Agenda

It was moved by Commissioner Patty Sheehan, seconded by Commissioner Regina I. Hill, and vote carried that the Consent Agenda be approved as follows, noting that Commissioner Robert F. Stuart abstained from a vote on Item C-1 (*Meeting Minutes and Approving the Actions of the Municipal Planning Board for the Meeting of August 16, 2016*).

(A) Mayor

- (1) Approving employment agreement Jessica Stead, Commissioner's Aide, District 3. Approved, filed and documentary #160915A01.
- (2) Approving employment agreement William Stevens, Commissioner's Aide, District 4. Approved, filed and documentary #160915A02.
- (3) Approving employment agreement Jacqueline Cockerham, Commissioner's Aide, District 6. Approved, filed and documentary **#160915A03**.
- (4) Approving funding agreement with the Holocaust Memorial Resource and Education Center of Florida for anti-bullying programming. Approved, filed and documentary #160915A04.

(B) Business and Financial Services

- (1) Appointing trustees to the Police and Firefighters' Pension Boards for the term October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2018. Appointed, filed and documentary #160915B01.
- (2) Approving amendment to extend the contracts for Processing and Disposal of Municipal Solid Waste, IFB11-0179. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B02.
- (3) Approving contract to J. Malever Construction Company for Lake Lucerne to Lake Cherokee Drainage Improvements, IFB16-0243. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B03.
- (4) Approving contract to Ferreira Construction Southern Division Co., Inc. for Parramore South Pond Extension, IFB16-0314. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B04.
- (5) Approving advisory committee ranking and authorization for the Chief Procurement Officer to execute contracts for a Parking Access and Revenue Control System (PARCS), RFP15-0235. The top ranked firm is Amano McGann, Inc. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B05.
- (6) Approving use of the Florida State Contract with Garber Ford, Inc. for the purchase of thirteen (13) Ford Police Interceptor Utility vehicles, C16-0382. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B06.
- (7) Approving advisory committee ranking and authorization for the Chief Procurement Officer to execute a contract for Amway Center non-sports lighting, RFP16-0204. The top ranked firm is Chrome Electric, LLC. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B07.
- (8) Approving use of Florida State Contract #432200000-WSCA-14-ACS with Cisco Systems, Inc. for the purchase of data and communication network equipment, C16-0412. Approved, filed and documentary **#160915B08**.
- (9) Approving service authorization to RTM Engineering Consultants, LLC for additional electrical engineering design and construction administration services for the 480 Volt Improvements Project at Iron Bridge Regional Water Reclamation Facility, RQS14-0193. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B09.
- (10) Approving contract with Motorola Solutions, Inc. for Motorola 800 MHz radio maintenance, repairs and upgrade, S16-0406. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B10.
- (11) Approving award to Wash Depot I, Inc. for vehicle wash and detail service, IFB16-0371. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B11.
- (12) Approving amendment to contract with Mobilitie Investments III, LLC for WiFi system at Camping World Stadium, RFP 14-0119. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B12.
- (13) Approving advisory committee ranking and authorization for the Chief Procurement Officer to execute contracts for debris management and removal services, RFP16-0175. Approved, filed and documentary #160915B13.

(C) Economic Development

- (1) Accepting meeting minutes and approving the actions of the Municipal Planning Board August 16, 2016 meeting, filed and documentary #160915C01, noting that Commissioner Robert F. Stuart abstained from a vote on this item.
- (2) Approving fiscal year 2016-2017 City Services agreement between the City of Orlando and the Downtown Development Board. Approved, filed and documentary #160915C02.

- (3) Approving fiscal year 2016-2017 City Services agreement between the City of Orlando and the Community Redevelopment Agency. Approved, filed and documentary #160915C03.
- (4) Approving a final minor subdivision plat titled Off Lease Only. Approved, filed and documentary #160915C04.
- (5) Approving a final minor subdivision plat titled Fortis 2016. Approved, filed and documentary #160915C05.
- (6) Approving a final minor subdivision plat titled Mechtron. Approved, filed and documentary #160915C06.
- (7) Approving employment agreement for Construction Inspector I, Building Bernard Elkins, Jr. Approved, filed and documentary **#160915C07**.

(D) Families, Parks and Recreation

- (1) Approving Lake Eola Sunday Market fee waiver. Approved, filed and documentary #160915D01.
- (2) Accepting TD Tree Days grant award. Accepted, filed and documentary #160915D02.
- (3) Authorizing Promise Neighborhoods Memorandum of Understanding. Authorized, filed and documentary #160915D03.
- (E) Fire no agenda items.

(F) Housing

(1) Approving termination of Neighborhood Stabilization Program agreement with Tree of Life Ministries, Inc. Approved, filed and documentary #160915F01.

(G) Orlando Venues

- (1) Authorizing Orlando Venues Executive Director to amend and execute City promoter agreements with Live Nation Worldwide, Inc. and AEG Live SE, LLC. Approved, filed and documentary #160915G01.
- (2) Approving employment contract for Interactive Media Coordinator Peyton M. Jeter. Approved, filed and documentary #160915G02.

(H) Police

- (1) Approving the following permits: OLP0287409, DJ for special event, 111 N. Summerlin Av. Request Extension of Hours on Sat. 10/1/16, 5:00pm until 12:00am; OLP4234993, DJ for special event, 111 N. Summerlin Av. Request Extension of Hours on Sat. 11/19/16, 5:00pm until 12:00am; SPEC4670136, "Danceout Bullying in the Park", Lake Eola Park, Sun. 10/2/16; SPEC5266723, "National Night Out Opening Ceremony", 400 block W. Church St., Tues. 10/4/16; SPEC6461964, "Hope Hike", City Hall to 1400 S. Orange Av. (UF Health), Fri. 10/7/16; SPEC9235099, "Edgewater High School Homecoming Parade", Edgewater Dr. from Edgewater HS to Stetson St., Fri. 10/7/16; SPEC4908022, "2016 There's No Excuse for Abuse" Harbor Park, Sat. 10/8/16; SPEC8309988, "Kappa Alpha Theta and Guardian Ad Litem Superhero 5k", Blue Jacket Park, Sat. 10/8/16; SPEC4497365, "Silvestre", 42 W. Concord St., Sat. 10/8/16; SPEC817739, "Festival of Bacon", 445 S. Magnolia Av., Sat. 10/8/16; SPEC2858195, "Remembering Karbala, A Walk for Justice", "Lake Eola Park, Sun. 10/9/16. Approved, filed and documentary #160915H01.
- (2) Approving ratification of 2016-2017 financial assistance agreement between Florida Department of Law Enforcement and Orlando Police Department. Approved, filed and documentary #160915H02.

(I) Public Works

- (1) Approving reclaimed water easement agreement between Lake Nona Laureate Park, LLC and City of Orlando. Approved, filed and documentary **#160915I01**.
- (2) Approving Woodard & Curran authorization of fiscal year 2017 services. Approved, filed and documentary #160915102.
- (3) Approving amendment number 1 to the Joint Participation Agreement (JPA) for the purchase of traffic signal equipment between the City of Orlando and Florida Department of Transportation. Approved, filed and documentary #160915I03.
- (4) Approving right-of-way encroachment agreement between City of Orlando and Crestview Condominiums of Orlando Condominium Association, Inc. Approved, filed and documentary #160915104.

(J) Other

(1) Adopting resolution approving GOAA Supplemental Resolution authorizing the issuance of Airport Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A, 2016B, and 2016C. Adopted, filed and documentary **#160915J01**.

At approximately 2:40 P.M. Mayor Dyer recessed the City Council meeting and convened the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting. Mayor Dyer called on CRA Executive Director Thomas Chatmon, who presented the following items.

4. Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA)

- (1) Accepting Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory Board (CRAAB) meeting minutes of July 20, 2016. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to accept the CRAAB meeting minutes of July 20, 2016 and the CRA voted unanimously to accept the minutes, filed and documentary #160915401.
- (2) Accepting Downtown Development Board (DDB) and Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory Board (CRAAB) budget workshop minutes of August 17, 2016. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to accept the DDB and CRAAB budget workshop meeting minutes of August 17, 2016 and the CRA voted unanimously to accept the minutes, filed and documentary #160915402.
- (3) Approving Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting minutes of August 15, 2016. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to approve the CRA meeting minutes of August 15, 2016 and the CRA voted unanimously to approve the minutes, filed and documentary #160915403.
- (4) Approving Seniors First, Inc. agreement for fiscal year 2016-2017. Commissioner Patty Sheehan moved and Commissioner Regina I. Hill seconded a vote to approve the Seniors First, Inc. agreement and the CRA voted unanimously to approve the agreement, filed and documentary #160915404.
- (5) Approving Downtown Orlando Inc. d/b/a Downtown Orlando Partnership (DOP) funding agreement. Commissioner Robert F. Stuart moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the Downtown Orlando, Inc. d/b/a Downtown Orlando Partnership (DOP) funding agreement and the CRA voted unanimously approve the agreement, filed and documentary #160915405.
- (6) Adopting Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Community Redevelopment Agency budget and budget resolution. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to adopt the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 CRA Budget and Budget Resolution, and the CRA voted unanimously to adopt the budget and budget resolution, filed and documentary #160915406.

- (7) Approving Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Downtown Development Board/Community Redevelopment Agency cost share agreement. Commissioner Robert F. Stuart moved and Commissioner Regina I. Hill seconded a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 DDB/CRA cost share agreement, and the CRA voted unanimously to approve the agreement, filed and documentary #160915407.
- (8) Approving Fiscal Year 2016-2017 City Services agreement between the City of Orlando and the Community Redevelopment Agency. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 City Services agreement between the City of Orlando and the CRA, and the CRA voted unanimously to approve the agreement, filed and documentary **#160915408**.

At approximately 2:45 P.M. Mayor Dyer adjourned the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting and reconvened the City Council meeting.

- **5.** Neighborhood Improvement District Board of Directors no agenda items.
- 6. OPEB Trust Board of Trustees no agenda items.
- 7. New Business/Hearings no agenda items.
- 8. New Business no agenda items.
- **9.** Hearings no agenda items.
- **10.** Hearings/Emergency Ordinances no agenda items.
- **11.** Hearings/Ordinances/1st Read no agenda items.
- 12. Hearings/Ordinances/2nd Read
- (1) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-66 granting Hubbard Construction Company d/b/a Mid Florida Materials, a non-exclusive franchise to provide roll-off container collection and disposal of solid waste within the City of Orlando. Commissioner Patty Sheehan moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to adopt the ordinance on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1609151201.
- (2) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-63 annexing the subject property, assigning Residential Low Intensity and Mixed Use Corridor Medium Intensity future land use designations and initial zoning of R-2A/T and MU-1/T for property located north of E. Michigan Street, east of S. Brown Street and south of E. Crystal Lake Avenue (1401 E. Michigan Street). Commissioner Patty Sheehan moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to adopt the ordinance on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1609151202.
- (3) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-62 amending the future land use designation from Office Medium Intensity and Industrial to Urban Activity Center and rezoning from O-2/T/PH to AC-2/T/PH property generally located north of W. Robinson St., south of Pittman St., and west of N. Hughey Ave. (400 Pittman St). Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to adopt the ordinance on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1609151203.
- (4) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-67 amending Chapter 33, Sections 33.02 and 33.03 Alcoholic Beverages including hours of service, sale or consumption, Moratorium Task Force. Commissioner Samuel B. Ings moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to adopt

the ordinance on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1609151204.

(5) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-65 amending Chapter 56 of the Land Development Code to establish a Park Impact Fee. Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to adopt the ordinance on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1609151205.

13. Ordinances/1st Read

- (1) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-70 amending the future land use designation from Residential Medium Intensity to Mixed Use Corridor Medium Intensity and excluding from Subarea Policy S.12.1 portions of a development site 1.75 acres in size, located north of W. Muriel St., east of S. Lucerne Terrace, south of W. Harding St., and west of S. Orange Ave. (S. Orange Medical Complex). Commissioner Patty Sheehan moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to approve the ordinance on 1st reading. No one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.
- (2) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-64 creating Chapter 15 of the City Code entitled "Sustainability" and establishing a Building Energy Benchmarking Program (BEWES). Commissioner Patty Sheehan moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to approve the ordinance on 1st reading. Mayor Dyer called on Deputy Chief Administrative Officer Kevin Edmonds and Sustainability Director Chris Castro to present information about the ordinance.

At approximately 3:20 P.M., Commissioner Hill left the meeting and returned at 3:22 P.M.

Mayor Dyer asked for public comment and the following persons appeared to testify:

- 1. Eric Rollings, appearing on his own behalf, in support;
- 2. David Dunn, appearing on behalf of International Facility Management Association, in support;
- 3. Yulissa Arce, appearing on behalf of Organize Now, in support;
- 4. Scott Zimmerman, appearing on behalf of A Green Property Manager (AGPM) and Banyan Realty, in support;
- 5. Michael Hess, appearing on his own behalf, in support:
- 6. Mitesh Smart, appearing on behalf of American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE), in support;
- 7. Nate Boyd, appearing on behalf of ASHRAE, in support;
- 8. William C. Weinaug, appearing on his own behalf, in support;

At approximately 3:53 P.M. Commissioner Robert F. Stuart left the meeting and returned at 3:58 P.M.

- 9. Jeff Benavides, appearing on his own behalf, in support;
- 10. Matt Cox, appearing on his own behalf, in support;

At approximately 4:00 P.M. Mayor Dyer left the meeting and returned at 4:02 P.M.

- 11. Michael Aller, appearing on behalf of Energy Florida, in support;
- 12. Marty Sullivan, appearing on behalf of League of Women Voters Orange County, in support:
- 13. Steven Jamieson, appearing on behalf of The Mall at Millenia, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 14. Luci Smith, appearing on behalf of East Group Properties, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 15. Clayton Louis Ferrara, appearing on behalf of Ideas For Us, in support;

- 16. Allyson Peters, appearing on behalf of Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) Orlando, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet:
- 17. Anna Long, appearing on her own behalf, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 18. Brendon Dedekind, appearing on his own behalf, in opposition;
- 19. Paul Johnson, appearing on his own behalf, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 20. Jacqueline Bozzuto, appearing on her own behalf, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 21. Edna Trimble, appearing on behalf of BOMA Orlando, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 22. Mary Dillard, appearing on her own behalf, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 23. Joe Territo, appearing on his own behalf, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 24. Kane Morris-Webster, appearing on behalf of Land Qwest Commercial and International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC) members, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet;
- 25. Kathy Carter, appearing on behalf of Cite Partners, in favor of sustainability but believes the ordinance in its current form is not ready yet.

Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Samuel B. Ings seconded a motion to table the vote on the first reading. Mayor Dyer suggested that the vote be taken on first reading and delay the second reading so issues can be addressed. Discussion ensued by City Council. Motion to table the vote was restated and City Council voted to table the vote on the first reading. Commissioner Robert F. Stuart expressed concern about the vote, stated his opposition thereto and announced a "no" vote on Commissioner Gray's motion. Mayor Dyer suggested that those in good faith opposition to the ordinance send an email to Chris Castro and that he would personally review each recommendation on how to craft the "best" ordinance so that sustainability can move forward. Commissioner Regina I. Hill expressed her support for tabling the vote on first reading and suggested a date certain for the second reading. Commissioner Patty Sheehan expressed her support of a date certain. Discussion ensued and Mayor Dyer indicated that the next reading of the ordinance will be held at the City Council meeting on Monday, October 10, 2016 at 2:00 P.M.

- (3) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance 2016-69 amending Chapter 64 Signs to provide that certain privately owned venues may qualify as a regional facility for purposes of sign approval under Section 64.320. Commissioner Samuel B. Ings moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the ordinance on 1st reading. No one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.
- (4) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-72 rezoning approximately 0.53 acres of land generally located at the northwest corner of E. Jefferson St. and N. Westmoreland Dr. from R-2B/T/PH to PD/T/PH (222 Westmoreland Apartments PD). Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the ordinance on 1st reading. No one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.
- (5) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-75 amending the Lake Nona Planned Development (PD) for property generally located north of the Orange-Osceola County line, south of Dowden Road, east of Boggy Creek Road and west of Narcoossee Road (Lake Nona PD). Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the ordinance on 1st reading. No one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.
- (6) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-77 approving natural gas franchise agreement for Peoples Gas System. Commissioner Ings moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the ordinance on 1st reading. No one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.

- **14. Ordinances/2nd Read** no agenda items.
- **15.** Appeals no agenda items.
- **16. Quasi-Judicial Hearings** no agenda items.
- 17. Unfinished Business no agenda items.

18. For Information Only

- (1) For information only: meeting minutes of the Downtown Development Board (DDB) on July 20, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151801.
- (2) For information only: meeting minutes of the Downtown Development Board (DDB) and Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory Board (CRAAB) budget workshop on August 17, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151802.
- (3) For information only: meeting minutes of the General Employees' Pension Advisory Committee on June 2, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151803.
- (4) For information only: meeting minutes of the General Employees' Pension Advisory Committee on June 23. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151804.
- (5) For information only: meeting minutes of the General Employees' Joint Pension Advisory Committee on June 2, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151805.
- (6) For information only: meeting minutes of the Audit Board on June 30, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151806.
- (7) For information only: meeting minutes of the Citizen's Police Review Board on June 1, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151807.
- (8) For information only: meeting minutes of the Citizen's Police Review Board on August 3, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151808.
- (9) For information only: meeting minutes between Mayor Dyer and Commissioner Sheehan on September 1, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151809.
- (10) For information only: meeting minutes of the Harry P. Leu Gardens Board of Trustees on July 27, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1609151810.

19. General Appearances

Jose Datil, appearing on his own behalf, asked about input from tenants on the sustainability ordinance, and stated there are no Puerto Rican persons on the Orlando United board.

Clinton Shannon, appearing on his own behalf, spoke about road closures in District 5 on Saturday, September 10, 2016, the impact of road closures on emergency services in the area, the excessive noise

issues from downtown events, most recently the UCF Kickoff and DJ Party, and the ineffective response from Orlando Police Department to noise complaints.

Dr. Narendra Dharia, appearing on his own behalf, spoke about noise issues. He stated is a resident of a downtown building and that even from the top floor (300 feet above the ground), the noise from downtown events is very loud.

John Dias, appearing on his own behalf, spoke about noise issues. He stated he is a 10th floor resident of a downtown building and the noise from recent downtown events is excessive. He further stated that downtown Orlando has transformed to become more residential and traffic and noise issues are very important to downtown residents.

PENDING – no agenda items.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come befo P.M.	re Council, Mayor Budd	y Dyer adjourned the	meeting at 5:27
Buddy Dyer, Mayor			
Amy T. Iennaco, Interim City Clerk			

"Enhance the quality of life in the City by delivering public services in a knowledgeable, responsive and financially responsible manner."